Dante V. Ferraro

From: Dante V. Ferraro [dvi@sai2000.0rg]
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 9:32 AM
To: AllFacultyandStaff@sai2000.org

Subject:  May 18 2013 Faculty Meeting and Workshop Minutes

Hope all's well with you.

Minutes from the May 18, 2013 Faculty Meeting and Workshop may be viewed online at:
http://www.sai2000.org/FacultyMatters/Minutes/20130518FacultyMeetingAandWorksho

pMinutes.html

Many thanks to everyone who participated and help to make this a most informative
event.

The next Faculty Meeting and Workshop will be on SATURDAY July 2 /th (sorry
for the paycheck note error).

Please let me know if there are any questions, comments or corrections.

Best regards,
dvf

Dante V. Ferraro, President

Spanish-American Institute

215 West 43 Street Times Square, New York 10036-3913

voice: 212.840.7111 fax: 212.719.5922 www.sai2000.org dvi@sai2000.0rg
www.facebook.com/StudentClub

You will also find very useful Student Orientation Info @
http://www.sai2000.org/Handbooks/OrientationTOC.html

ww.FaceBook.com/AcademicDean.SpanishAmericanlnstitute
www.FaceBook.com/SpanishAmericaninstitute www.YouTube.com/StudentClub

SKYPE: studentclub
You can make an Online Payment Here: http://pay.sai2000.0rg




